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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DOD SBIR 00.2 to be released May 1

--  NASA web site redesign and STTR reminder

--  STTR vs. SBIR Advice 
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOD SBIR 00.2 to be released May 1

The following announcement regarding the May 1 release of the Department of Defense SBIR 00.2 solicitation was printed in the Commerce Business Daily on April 20, 2000:

Small high-technology firms are encouraged to submit proposals to DoD for R&D projects with both military and commercial applications in response to SBIR solicitation 00.2, which will be publicly released on the DoD SBIR Web Site (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir) on May 1, 2000.  DoD will begin accepting proposals in response to this solicitation on July 3, 2000.  

Five DoD components will participate in the 00.2 solicitation - the Departments of the Army and Navy, the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), the Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD), and the U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM).  The solicitation will list all the R&D topics under which DoD is seeking proposals, and will also contain detailed information on the parameters of the SBIR program and how to submit a proposal. 

Small firms apply first for a six-month phase I award of $60,000 to $100,000 to test the scientific, technical, and commercial merit of a particular concept. Proposals are limited to 25 pages in length.  If phase I proves successful, the firm may be invited to apply for a two-year phase II award of $500,000 to $750,000 to further develop the concept, usually to the prototype stage. 

On May 1, 2000, DoD will also publicly release on the DoD SBIR Web Site (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir) the names of the SBIR solicitation topic authors and their phone numbers. This will give small companies an opportunity to ask technical questions about specific solicitation topics by telephone before they submit a proposal.  Once DoD begins accepting proposals on July 3, such telephone questions will no longer be accepted. 

Phase I proposals are to be submitted to the addressees designated in the solicitation, and must arrive no later than 3:00 P.M. local time, at the addressee's organization, on August 16, 2000.  A hard copy of the solicitation will be mailed automatically to all firms registered with SBIR Support Services as of May 1, 2000.  To register, call SBIR Support Services at 800-382-4634.  Hard copies and/or electronic copies of the solicitation will also be available from SBIR Support Services (800-382-4634) after May 1.  

--  NASA web site redesign and STTR reminder

The NASA SBIR/STTR web site at http://sbir.nasa.gov/ has been redesigned.  The bulk of the information is the same, although it does include the recently released SBIR Phase I solicitation, and a reminder that proposals for the STTR 2000 Phase I Solicitation are due May 10, 2000. 

--  STTR vs. SBIR Advice 

The article below appeared in the April 21, 2000 issue of the Wyoming SBIR Initiative Newsletter.  It provides a useful summary of the differences between the SBIR and STTR Programs.  For more information regarding the Wyoming SBIR Initiative including archives of this newsletter, visit the following web site:  http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir.  You can also contact Chris Busch at the U. of Wyoming Research Office, (406) 676-0020, cwbusch@aol.com, or Jill Kline, Wyoming SBIR Initiative, (307) 682-2660, jillkline@vcn.com. 

3.0     SBIR OR STTR PROPOSAL???
Several queries have been received recently about the relative merits of submitting a STTR proposal versus a SBIR proposal.  Some comments and data are presented below that may be helpful to small businesses in selecting the best avenue to pursue.

Three of the five "STTR Agencies" (DOE, NIH and NSF) now have identical closing dates and topics for their SBIR and STTR solicitations.  The other two agencies (DOD and NASA) issue STTR solicitations, topics and dates separate from those for their SBIR solicitations.

A primary difference between the SBIR and STTR Programs is the amount of work that can be performed by a partner.  The STTR program mandates that a qualifying research partner must perform at least 30% of the work, and that the proposing small business perform at least 40% of the work, in both Phase 1 and Phase 2.  The remaining 30% may be allocated to either the research institution, proposing small business, or to a third party.  The SBIR Program allows a partner to perform up to 33% of the work in Phase 1 and up to 50% of the work in Phase 2.  

Another difference between the SBIR Program and some of the STTR Programs is the requirements for the Principal Investigator (PI).  All 10 SBIR Programs require that the primary place of employment of the PI be at the proposing small business during the period of the proposed Phase 1 or Phase 2 project.  Two of the "STTR Agencies" (NSF and DOE) also require that PI have his/her principal place of employment at the proposing small business during the STTR project.  The other three "STTR Agencies" (NASA, NIH, and DOD) allow the PI to be primarily employed either by the proposing small business or by the research partner.  

However, the NASA, NIH and DOD solicitations do levy requirements on the relationship between the small business and the research partner.  The NIH SBIR/STTR states in part that " The Principal Investigator must have a formal appointment with or commitment to the applicant small business concern, which is characterized by an official relationship between the small business concern and that individual."  The NASA STTR solicitation states that " If the PI is not an employee of the small business concern (SBC), the offeror must describe the management process in the proposal to ensure SBC control of the project."  The DOD STTR solicitation states that "… the small business concern must have at least one employee in a management position whose primary employment is with the small business and who is not also employed by the research institution."  

STTR budgets are about one-tenth the size of the SBIR budgets at agencies that have both Programs.  While the award/proposal ratios for SBIR and STTR Programs are roughly the same, there are significant differences between the two programs at specific agencies (e.g., NASA), and among the five STTR Programs.  

The data below present award/proposal numbers (and awards as a percent of proposals) for the FY 1999 Phase 1 competition at each of the "STTR Agencies" for both the SBIR and STTR Programs.  The data is taken from our database collected from SBIR/STTR agency personnel and websites. 

FY 1999 Phase 1 Award/Proposal Numbers

SBIR 

DOD     1341/8724  (15.4%)

DOE      203/1135  (17.9%)

NASA     290/2262  (12.8%)

NIH      829/3044  (27.2%)

NSF      212/1590  (13.3%)

Total   2875/16755 (17.2%) (for 5 agencies)

STTR

DOD      102/527   (19.4%)

DOE       16/82    (19.5%)

NASA      20/82    (24.4%)

NIH       78/337   (23.1%)

NSF       44/181   (24.3%)

Total    260/1209  (21.5%)

--  National SBIR Conference Announcement

The next National SBIR Conference will take place on May 5-7 in Arlington, VA.  The Conference will be run by Foresight Science & Technology, Inc., who recently released the following announcement:

More Large Companies Will Seek New Technologies at National SBIR Conference

Available for one-on-one meetings with attendees, representatives from The Boeing Company, Procter & Gamble, Rolls-Royce Allison, Lockheed-Martin, Agilent Technologies, General Electric, Bayer, Tyco International, Dow Corning Corporation, Air Products & Chemicals, TRW, Hewlett-Packard, Ferro, Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation, Ball Aerospace & Technologies Corporation, The Clorox Company, Armstrong World Industries, Litton Industries, and others will be at the National SBIR Conference looking for new and innovative technologies.  Located at designated tables, these companies will offer meetings over the three-day conference to interested attendees.

Information about the upcoming National SBIR Conference on May 5 - 7, 2000 in Arlington, VA is available by calling the conference hotline 561-588-8825 or visiting the conference web site at http://www.seeport.com/Conference/friendly.htm.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, Hammond, Louisiana, May 18, 2000.  This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR program as well as provide strategies on how to write a proposal.  Former Louisiana SBIR solicitation award winners will be on hand to discuss their experiences with the SBIR process.  Contact: Bryan Greenwood at bgreenwood@attglobal.net or (225) 334-5555 for more information.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Ames, Iowa, May 18, 2000.  The focus of this workshop will be a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR or STTR proposal.  A group critique of an actual SBIR proposal, and basic government accounting concepts will be discussed.  For more information or to register, contact Cheryl Kamman; at kamman@iastate.edu, or 515-294-9938.

The Business Side of SBIR, Cleveland, Ohio, May 21, 2000.  This SBIR-related session will take place at the National Business Incubation Association's Conference.  The topic is how to use SBIR/STTR as an effective tool for building a business.  If you are interested in more information about the conference, contact www.nbia.org. 

SBIR Bidder's Course and WorkshopSM, in Madison, Wisconsin, May 23.  This workshop will be held at the Madison Area Technical College, and will be sponsored by the Business Procurement Assistance Center (http://www.madison.tec.wi.us/bpac/bpac/).  To register, or get more information, E-MAIL your request to bpac@madison.tec.wi.us.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Grand Forks, North Dakota, May 24, 2000.  The focus is to help attendees better understand what types of projects are appropriate for SBIR/STTR funding, and discussing a process for preparing a competitive Phase I proposal.  The cost proposal and a critique of an actual SBIR Phase I proposal will be presented.  Contact Steph Blair at steph@innovators.net or 701-777-3970 for details.

Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, June 1-2, 2000 (originally scheduled for March 28-29).  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us or Kay Wade at KayW@meridian-technology.com.

Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta, Georgia, June 9, 2000.  The Phase II workshop is designed for Phase I winners who are looking ahead to the next step, for newcomers to the SBIR/STTR programs who want to know more before they decide to compete for awards, and for consultants and service providers who are assisting clients with Phase II issues.  For more information or to register, contact Rina Petrie at rpetrie@kennesaw.edu  

2nd Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, July 11-12, 2000.  Information about the conference, including registration, hotel information and the agenda, may be found at:  http://www.ncifcrf.gov/fcrdc/conf/sbir.  It is mandatory that all participants pre-register for this meeting (via the On-Line Registration site).  Due to strict space limitations, it is recommended that you register promptly.  For more information, contact Margaret L. Fanning Conference Planning Services, SAIC by Phone: 301-846-1995, Fax: 301-846-5866, or E-mail: fanningm@mail.ncifcrf.gov. 

SBIR Bidder's Course and WorkshopSM, June 16, Baltimore MD/Washington DC area. This is a business development seminar focused on the "how tos" of strategic planning, marketing and proposal development for potential SBIR and STTR Bidders.  The workshop will be sponsored by the High Tech Council of Maryland, the Maryland Small Business Development Center Network (Central Region) and Neighborhood Revitalization Solutions.  For information, call (410) 315-8101 or send E-mail to JADE Research Corporation at SBIR@win-sbir.com. 

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

SBIR Conference, National Assoc. of Women Business Owners, Orange County, CA, September 16.

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.
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             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOT FY 2000 SBIR, due 5/1/00

EPA SBIR, due 5/25/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

NASA SBIR, due 7/14/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due August 1, December 1

STTR

NASA STTR 2000, due 5/10/00

NSF, due 6/8/00 and 1/4/01

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due August 1, December 1

COMING SOON

DoD SBIR 00.2, expected May 1 (accepting proposals July 3)

USDA SBIR 00-1, expected June 1
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

